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SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO.2

26 November 2024

Attention: All prcspective bidders 60r the proiect

BIQ REFERENCE NO. G.202i1.42: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS CHAIRS , CABINETS,
AND TABLES FOR THE DEVELOPIT'ENT BAt{K OF THE PHILIPPINES
(ABC PhP 5,716,700.00 inclusive of all applicable taxes)

Please be informed of the lollowing

1. The schedule ot submission and opening of bids shall proceed as ,ollows:

DATE AND TIME

Submission of Eligibility,
Technical, and Financial
Proposels'

Opening of Eligibility,
T€chnical, and Financial
Proposals

'l Docomber 2024 (Wednesday)
ON OR BEFORE 1l:00 AM

6/F BAC Seqetariat.
DBP Head Ofrce, Makati
City

4 Oecembe. 2024 (Wednesday) 1ZF Suite 5, DBP Head
Omce, Makati City or via
Zoom Meeting

'l i30 PM

*Lale suDmissions sr, all not be accepted

2. Pl€ase refer to Section lll. Bid Data Sheet IBDS) ofthe Phllippine Bidding Documents ior
the detailed procoduro and options ior the payment of bidding documenE and the
submission ofbids. As indicated ln the lnvltation to Bid, bidders mu8t seftle the requlred
payment ior tho bldding documents befole the deadline of tho submEslon and recaipt of
bid8.

Addruonallv. bidders are encouraoed to submit thei, bid oroposals at l6ast on€ dav orior
to ths deadline to avoid late submissions. Bldders may.ttond the bid oponing through
Zoom Meeting app.
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3. Replies to queries oflhe bidders:

San po kami kukuha ng forn na gagamitin?

YutE @sl of biddng d@unr€n/F., an @
katu pwde rnagbayad?

Hou about po sa pro./oct po na natapas na.
For example yung Lot 3 various
tade,tutuhbasan po namin sya sa amount
na natapos nafiin kung lM amount sa Lot 3,
Wo po ang ipapasa nanin. Ang question po
ay any tables po ba ilo? and kahit anong
sizes? hindi na kami mag bi+ase sa
pafticulat na nakalagay doo sa lot 3? ot
same po dapat?

The BubmBaion then ahall be through the BAC'E
ofiicial Microsofr Oneorive, the linl ofwhich ahall
b6 provided to biddeE upon raquest.

Please refer to the Bidding Documents for the
project g!ds!Q!3!s9j!!gilllgq&LqaEs!99! for
the complete guidelines/instructions on the
electronic submission.

The official bidding forms are pbvided/included
in the complete setotBiddlng Oocuments torthis
projectwhich is posted at the PhllGEPs and oBP
webaites,

You may aetlle the paymont fo, the Bidding
Docunt€nb lee at tho DBP He.d Oflice in lrlakaii
City orany DBP branch in your aioa.

lf you will make the payment through ou,
branchoa, pleaae aend tho BAC Secreta.iat an
€mail fi rst to preparo the proper documentations.

For Lot 3, the Single Large6t Completed Contract
to bo subnitted must be "supply and delivery of

Queslion lang po, ano po Wng nga dapat i
corsder br online electronac submassaon?
do's and don't.

For eloctronic,lonliho submbsion, the bid
propo6ala muat be sayed/archived as a ".zip" lile
and EuE!-!9-p@s!9rdrl9!qeEd.

nts.

4. The Eligibility, Technical, and Fanancial Proposals 0!SLO9_p@peI[-!aEEgd for easy reference
and musl be submitted in sequence/order per Checklist of Requirernents.

5. The BAC shall no longer enterlain any que6liorvrequest for clarification ater the issuance oI this
Bid Bulletin.

6. Please be advised that bids submitted after the deadline 3hall only be marked for
recording purpoags, shall not be included in the opening of bid3, and shall be returned
to the bidder unopened.

For the guhance and intormation ol all concemed
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The comploted contraci must be supported by al
loast tyvo (2) oupporting documents which are
onumorat6d under TAB 5 ol the Checklist of

offica t bres". The offrco bblo3 mav include anv
tvoe and size. and not nec66arily exactlv the
6amo ea the tables beinq bid.

Senior Vice President, and
Chairperson, DBP Bids and Awards Commitlee

3IO REFERENCE NO, E2O2'-'2 BUPPLY AIID DEWERY OF V RIOUS CIIAIRS- CABIIIEIS. A D TABLES 
'OR 'NE 

OCVEIOPTEIIT AANX OF
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SUPPLESENTAL BIO SULLEIIH NO 2

OUERY/CONCERN CLARIFICATION

The DBP Bids and Awards Committee
(SIGNED)


